

**D**

1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1240

4  
5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS  
10 - PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR  
11 ENDING JUNE 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
12

## Subtitle

13  
14 AN ACT FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS -  
15 PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEGE APPROPRIATION  
16 FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR.  
17  
18  
19

20 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
21

22 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES - OPERATIONS. There is hereby established for  
23 the University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College for the 2017-2018  
24 fiscal year, the following maximum number of regular employees.  
25

Item	Title	Maximum No. of Employees	Maximum Annual Salary Rate Fiscal Year 2017-2018
<u>TWELVE MONTH EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL</u>			
<u>ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS</u>			
(1)	President, PTC	1	\$161,444
(2)	Executive Vice President	1	\$135,183
(3)	Chief Academic Officer	1	\$129,580
(4)	Chief Fiscal Officer	1	\$121,513
(5)	Chief Student Officer	1	\$121,513



SECTION 5. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 6-63-305(b) is amended to read as follows:

(b) The following maximum number of new additional positions is established for the biennium for the following institutions of higher education at salary rates not to exceed the salary rate or the highest grade level position of comparable positions established in the regular salaries section of the appropriations act for operations for each institution:

(19) University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College 80

SECTION 6. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-4-906(a) is amended to read as follows:

(a) None of the funds appropriated for the various state agencies, authorities, boards, commissions, departments, and institutions of higher education listed below shall be used to purchase, lease for over thirty (30) days, operate, repair, or provide services for more than the maximum number of passenger motor vehicles as set out in this section, except in an emergency as proclaimed by the Governor. Passenger motor vehicles are defined as those licensed for highway use, including, but not limited to, automobiles, trucks, and vans. Mileage reimbursement for employees' utilization of their personal automobiles shall not be deemed to be included in this restriction.

(107) University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College 25

SECTION 7. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-5-311(b) is amended to read as follows:

(b)(1) There is established on the books of the Treasurer of State, the Auditor of State, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State a fund to be known as the "University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College Fund", there to be used for the maintenance, operation, and improvement of the University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College.

2) The University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College Fund shall consist of:

- (A) Those general revenues as may be provided by law; and
- (B) Any other funds made available for the support of University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College which are required to be deposited into the State Treasury by law.

SECTION 8. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-11-220(a) is amended to read as follows:

(a) In addition to any state agency authorized by regulation to have an agency procurement official, each of the following state agencies may elect to have such an official for commodities, technical and general services, and professional and consultant services, which are not within the exclusive jurisdiction of the State Procurement Director and which are not under state contract:

(29) University of Arkansas - Pulaski Technical College;



1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1241

5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS  
10 COMMUNITY COLLEGE AT RICH MOUNTAIN FOR THE FISCAL  
11 YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
12

## Subtitle

13 AN ACT FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS  
14 COMMUNITY COLLEGE AT RICH MOUNTAIN  
15 APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL  
16 YEAR.  
17  
18  
19  
20

21 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
22

23 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES - OPERATIONS. There is hereby established for  
24 the University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain for the 2017-  
25 2018 fiscal year, the following maximum number of regular employees.  
26

Item		Maximum	Maximum Annual
No.	Title	No. of	Salary Rate
		Employees	Fiscal Year
			2017-2018
	<u>TWELVE MONTH EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL</u>		
	<u>ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS</u>		
(1)	President, RMCC	1	\$161,444
(2)	Chief Academic Officer	1	\$129,580
(3)	Chief Fiscal Officer	1	\$121,513
(4)	Chief Student Life Officer	1	\$121,513



SECTION 5. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 6-5-302 is amended to read as follows:

From the moneys accruing to the Educational Excellence Trust Fund, the Treasurer of State on the last day of the month shall transfer to the various funds and fund accounts listed below, the amounts determined by applying each fund or fund account's proportionate part of the total of all such allocations set forth in this section to the amount available for distribution as determined in § 6-5-301:

<u>Fund or Fund Accounts</u>	<u>FISCAL YEAR ENDING</u>	
	<u>June 30, 2002</u>	<u>June 30, 2003</u> <u>&amp; Thereafter</u>
Dept of Ed Public School Fund Account	\$161,935,727	\$164,138,382
Dept of Career Ed Public School Fund Acct	9,518,065	10,032,555
Department of Education Fund Account	762,901	804,138
Dept of Career Education Fund Account	2,856,557	3,010,965
Higher Education Grants Fund Account	10,499,767	11,067,322
School for Math, Science, and Arts Fund	0	5,988,465
<u>Institutions of Higher Education:</u>		
Arkansas State University Fund	4,797,713	5,057,049
Arkansas Tech University Fund	1,608,226	1,695,157
Henderson State University Fund	1,663,634	1,753,560
Southern Arkansas University Fund	983,576	1,036,743
University of Arkansas Fund	11,905,301	12,548,830
University of Arkansas at Little Rock Fund	4,224,809	4,453,177
University of Arkansas Medical Center Fund	7,274,293	7,667,498
University of Arkansas Medical Center Fund	181,013	190,797
- Indigent Care		
University of Arkansas at Monticello Fund	848,858	894,742
University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff Fund	1,473,599	1,553,253
University of Central Arkansas Fund	3,661,359	3,859,270
Arkansas State University-Beebe Fund	1,144,646	1,206,518
East Arkansas Community College Fund	599,022	631,401
National Park College Fund	895,921	944,349
Arkansas Northeastern College Fund	573,810	604,827
North Arkansas College Fund	353,775	372,898
Northwest Arkansas Community College Fund	791,763	834,561
Phillips Comm. College of Univ. of Ark. Fund	583,366	614,899
<u>University of Arkansas Community College at</u>	158,120	166,667
<u>Rich Mountain Community College Fund</u>		



SAU-Tech Fund	256,801	270,683
South Arkansas Community College Fund	409,688	431,833
University of Arkansas at Fort Smith Fund	2,437,691	2,569,458
TOTAL INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION	\$ 46,826,984	\$ 49,358,170

SECTION 6. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 6-62-314 is amended to read as follows:

The following state-supported institutions of higher education shall be exempt as allowed by § 19-4-1415(b)(5) for construction projects exceeding five million dollars (\$5,000,000) if they have adopted policies and procedures in compliance with state law involving the awarding and oversight of the contracts for design and construction services:

- (1) Henderson State University;
- (2) Southern Arkansas University;
- (3) University of Central Arkansas;
- (4) [Repealed.]
- (5) National Park College; and
- (6) Northwest Arkansas Community College. ; ~~and~~
- ~~(7) Rich Mountain Community College.~~

SECTION 7. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 6-63-305(b) is amended to read as follows:

(b) The following maximum number of new additional positions is established for the biennium for the following institutions of higher education at salary rates not to exceed the salary rate or the highest grade level position of comparable positions established in the regular salaries section of the appropriations act for operations for each institution:

- (20) University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College

40

SECTION 8. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-4-906(a) is amended to read as follows:

(a) None of the funds appropriated for the various state agencies, authorities, boards, commissions, departments, and institutions of higher education listed below shall be used to purchase, lease for over thirty (30) days, operate, repair, or provide services for more than the maximum number of passenger motor vehicles as

set out in this section, except in an emergency as proclaimed by the Governor. Passenger motor vehicles are defined as those licensed for highway use, including, but not limited to, automobiles, trucks, and vans. Mileage reimbursement for employees' utilization of their personal automobiles shall not be deemed to be included in this restriction.

(109) University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College  
12

SECTION 9. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-5-303(r) is amended to read as follows:

(q) University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College Fund.

(1) There is established on the books of the Treasurer of State, the Auditor of State, and the Chief Fiscal Officer of the State a fund to be known as the "University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College Fund".

(2) The University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College Fund shall be used for the maintenance, operation, and improvement of the University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College.

(3) The University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College Fund shall consist of:

(A) Those general revenues as may be provided by law; and

(B) Any other funds made available for the support of the University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College which are required to be deposited into the State Treasury by law.

SECTION 10. SPECIAL LANGUAGE - CODE AMENDMENT. Arkansas Code 19-11-220(a) is amended to read as follows:

(a) In addition to any state agency authorized by regulation to have an agency procurement official, each of the following state agencies may elect to have such an official for commodities, technical and general services, and professional and consultant services, which are not within the exclusive jurisdiction of the State Procurement Director and which are not under state contract:

(30) University of Arkansas Community College at Rich Mountain Community College; College;



1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1243

5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE  
10 AND ADMINISTRATION - REVENUE SERVICES DIVISION FOR  
11 THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER  
12 PURPOSES.  
13  
14

## Subtitle

15 AN ACT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND  
16 ADMINISTRATION - REVENUE SERVICES  
17 DIVISION APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2017-2018  
18 FISCAL YEAR.  
19  
20  
21

22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
23

24 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES - REVENUE SERVICES DIVISION. There is  
25 hereby established for the Department of Finance and Administration - Revenue  
26 Services Division for the 2017-2018 fiscal year, the following maximum number  
27 of regular employees.  
28

Item	Class		Maximum	Maximum Annual
No.	Code	Title	No. of	Salary Rate
			Employees	Fiscal Year
				2017-2018
33	(1)	N003N DFA REV ASST COMMR OPS & ADMIN	1	GRADE N912
34	(2)	N004N DFA REV ASST COMMR POLICY & LEGAL	1	GRADE N912
35	(3)	N037N DFA DRIVER LICENSE ADMINISTRATOR	1	GRADE N909
36	(4)	N035N DFA MOTOR VEHICLE ADMINISTRATOR	1	GRADE N909



SECTION 14. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. AUTHORITY TO EMPLOY CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS. The Director of the Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to employ ~~not more than one~~ ~~(1)~~ certified law enforcement officers as certified under § 12-9-101 et seq. The certified law enforcement officer employed under this section shall be responsible for maintaining order and providing for the security, protection, and safety of the Department of Finance and Administration buildings, grounds, property, employees and customers. The certified law enforcement officer shall have the powers, duties, privileges, and immunities of a certified law enforcement officer.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2016~~ 2017 through June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.

1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1245

5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE  
10 AND ADMINISTRATION - DIVISION OF RACING FOR THE  
11 FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER  
12 PURPOSES.  
13  
14

## Subtitle

15 AN ACT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND  
16 ADMINISTRATION - DIVISION OF RACING  
17 APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL  
18 YEAR.  
19  
20  
21

22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
23

24 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES. There is hereby established for the  
25 Department of Finance and Administration - Division of Racing for the 2017-  
26 2018 fiscal year, the following maximum number of regular employees.  
27

Item No.	Class Code	Title	Maximum No. of Employees	Maximum Annual Salary Rate Fiscal Year 2017-2018
32	(1) B009N	DFA DOG RACING VETERINARIAN	1	GRADE N905
33	(2) G228C	DFA RACING COMMISSION MANAGER	1	GRADE C126
34	(3) X069C	DFA HORSE RACING SUPERVISOR	1	GRADE C119
35	(4) X084C	DFA DOG RACING SUPERVISOR	2	GRADE C118
36	(5) C022C	BUSINESS OPERATIONS SPECIALIST	1	GRADE C116





SECTION 5. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. EXTRA HELP —DOG RACING. There is hereby authorized, for the Department of Finance and Administration - Division of Racing —~~Dog Racing~~, for the ~~2016-2017~~ 2017-2018 fiscal year, the maximum number of thirty-one (31) ~~nine (9)~~ part-time or temporary employees, to be known as "Extra Help", payable from funds appropriated herein for such purposes, such employees shall be authorized to work over 1,000 hours per year.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2016~~ 2017 through June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.

1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017  
4

# A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1246

5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE  
10 AND ADMINISTRATION - MANAGEMENT SERVICES DIVISION FOR  
11 THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER  
12 PURPOSES.  
13  
14

## Subtitle

15 AN ACT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND  
16 ADMINISTRATION - MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
17 DIVISION APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2017-2018  
18 FISCAL YEAR.  
19  
20  
21

22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
23

24 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES. There is hereby established for the  
25 Department of Finance and Administration - Management Services Division for  
26 the 2017-2018 fiscal year, the following maximum number of regular employees.  
27

Item No.	Class Code	Title	Maximum No. of Employees	Maximum Annual Salary Rate Fiscal Year 2017-2018
32	(1) U001U	DFA DIRECTOR	1	\$157,182
33	(2) U002U	DFA DEPUTY DIR REV MGMT SVCS/CMSNR	1	\$139,919
34	(3) N012N	DFA ACCOUNTING ADMINISTRATOR	1	GRADE N912
35	(4) N011N	DFA CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER	1	GRADE N912
36	(5) N033N	DFA ADMINISTRATIVE SVCS ADMIN	1	GRADE N909



SECTION 21. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. SELECTION OF AUDITOR. The Legislative Auditor and Chief Fiscal Officer of the State shall jointly select the independent auditor to audit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the period ending June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2016~~ 2017 through June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.



1 State of Arkansas  
2 91st General Assembly  
3 Regular Session, 2017  
4

# A Bill

SENATE BILL 190

5 By: Joint Budget Committee  
6

## For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT TO MAKE AN APPROPRIATION FOR PERSONAL SERVICES  
9 AND OPERATING EXPENSES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF  
10 WORKFORCE SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE  
11 30, 2018; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  
12  
13

## Subtitle

14 AN ACT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE  
15 SERVICES APPROPRIATION FOR THE 2017-2018  
16 FISCAL YEAR.  
17  
18  
19

20 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:  
21

22 SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES. There is hereby established for the  
23 Department of Workforce Services for the 2017-2018 fiscal year, the following  
24 maximum number of regular employees.  
25

Item No.	Class Code	Title	Maximum No. of Employees	Maximum Annual Salary Rate Fiscal Year 2017-2018
30	(1) U037U	DWS DIRECTOR	1	\$148,659
31	(2) U070U	DWS DEPUTY DIRECTOR	1	\$123,468
32	(3) U076U	DWS WORKFORCE INVESTMENT DIRECTOR	1	\$115,529
33	(4) U036U	AR APPEALS TRIBUNAL CHAIRMAN	1	\$111,973
34	(5) G015N	DWS ASSISTANT DIRECTOR	1	GRADE N908
35	(6) N051N	DWS ASST DIR, EMPLOYMENT ASSIST	1	GRADE N908
36	(7) N050N	DWS ASST DIR, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	1	GRADE N908



SECTION 18. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. ADDITIONAL POSITIONS. The Director of the Department of Workforce Services, after receiving the approval of the Office of Personnel Management, and after seeking the prior review by the Arkansas Legislative Council or Joint Budget Committee, shall have the authority to establish such new or additional full time positions as may become necessary to carry out the objectives of the program and/or to meet Federal requirements of new and/or expanded programs where such needs are financed by federal funds; provided that not more than two hundred persons may be employed in addition to those authorized in the salary schedule and that the rate of pay shall not exceed those set out in the salary schedule for comparable positions as authorized under the provisions of the Regular Salaries section of this Act.

If the agency requests continuation of a "Growth Pool" position(s) as established herein, the position(s) must be requested as a new position(s) in the agency's budget request.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2016~~ 2017 through June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.

SECTION 23. SPECIAL LANGUAGE. NOT TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE ARKANSAS CODE NOR PUBLISHED SEPARATELY AS SPECIAL, LOCAL AND TEMPORARY LAW. RESTRICTIONS ON FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE UNDER THE TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES PROGRAM.

(a)(1) Determining the maximum number of employees, the maximum amount of appropriation, for what purposes an appropriation is authorized, and general revenue funding for a state agency each fiscal year is the prerogative of the General Assembly.

(2) The purposes of subsection (a) of this section are typically accomplished by:

- (A) Identifying the purpose in the appropriation act;
- (B) Delineating such maximums in the appropriation act for a state agency; and
- (C) Delineating the general revenue allocations authorized for each fund and fund account by amendment to the revenue stabilization law.

(3) It is both necessary and appropriate that the General Assembly restrict the use of appropriations authorized in this act.

(b)(1) ~~On or before October 1, 2016,~~ Upon the request of the Governor or the General Assembly, the Department of Workforce Services shall request a waiver from the federal government to:

- (A) Restrict the financial assistance granted to a recipient of



the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program or its successor program to purchase goods and services that are considered essential and necessary for the welfare of the family, including without limitation:

- (i) Food;
- (ii) Clothing;
- (iii) Housing;
- (iv) Utilities;
- (v) Child care; and
- (vi) Incidentals, including without limitation

transportation and medicine or medical supplies or equipment not covered by either the Arkansas Medicaid Program or the health benefit plan of the individual; and

(b) Restrict the cash withdrawal from an electronic benefit transfer card account that receives financial assistance under the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program or its successor program by electronic benefit transfer system.

(2) If the federal government denies the waiver application, this section shall not be implemented.

(3) If the department does not request a wavier under subdivision (b)(1) of this section, the department shall not allocate, budget, expend, or utilize appropriations under this act for the participation of persons in the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program.

The provisions of this section shall be in effect only from July 1, ~~2016~~ 2017 through June 30, ~~2017~~ 2018.